
CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA 
MEMORANDUM 

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
DIVISION OF PLANNING AND URBAN DESIGN 

 
DATE: January 15, 2019 MEMO NO.: P-19-21 
 
TO:  City Commission 
 
FROM: Fitz Murphy, Planning Administrator 
 
VIA: Leslie A. Del Monte, Planning Manager 
 

           SUBJECT:    Changes to PO-2019-28 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
 
This item was considered at first reading on the November 11, 2019 City Commission Meeting. 
Subsequently, the following scrivener’s errors, highlighted in grey and underlined, were discovered and 
corrected: 
 
 §3.23 Distance Separations Requirements. 
 

*     *     * 
*     *     * 

 
 H. The distance separation requirements for self-storage facilities shall be ¼ mile between a 

self-storage facility and another self-storage facility. 
 

All distance separation shall be measured linearly, from closest property line to closest property 
line, by an actual or imaginary straight line upon the ground or in the air. Any other provision of this 
Code to the contrary notwithstanding, there shall be no variances of the above distance 
requirements granted for any reason. 

 
 


